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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present their Seventh Annual Report together with the audited
accounts of the Company for the year ended as on March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Gross Income 419.56 585.68
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 10.08 104.77
Less: Taxation Expenses (3.86) (3.95)
Profit /(Loss) after tax 6.22 108.72
Add: Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the (0.69) 1.75
year
Add: Balance of profit/ (loss) for earlier years (21.03) (131.51)
Balance carried forward (15.52) (21.03)

Financial Performance and state of Company’s affairs

The Gross income (standalone) from operations of the Company is Rs. 419.56 Lakhs in 2021-22 as
against Rs. 585.68 lakhs in the previous year 2020-21. The net profit after tax for the year under
review of Rs. 6.22 lakh in 2021-22 as against net profit after tax for the year under review of Rs.
108.72 Lakhs in 2020-21.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the period under review.
DIVIDEND:

With a view to conserve resources, the Directors decided not to recommend any dividend for the
financial year 2021-22.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate company and therefore,
disclosure in Form AOC-1 is not applicable.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company,
which have occurred between the end of the financial year 2021-22 and the date of this report

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in nature of Business of the Company during the period under review.




CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL/ SHARE HOLDING:

There were no changes in the share capital of the Company during the period under review.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN.

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2022, in Form MGT-7 in accordance with Section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, shall be filed with Registrar of Companies.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

M/s. Ketan Negandhi & Associates (Chartered Accountants) (Firm Registration No. 116834W) were
appointed by the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on May 21, 2018 as Statutory Auditors for
the term of five years’ subject to approval of the members of the Company. The said appointment
was approved by the members of the Company at third Annual General Meeting dated August 13,
2018. Pursuant to Section 141 of the Act, the Auditors have represented that they are not
disqualified and continue to be eligible to act as the Auditor of the Company.

There are no qualifications of the Auditors in their report for the financial year 2021-22.
COST AUDITOR:
The provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONEL:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Shailendra Apte (DIN: 00017814), retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and being eligible to offers himself for re-appointment. There were no further
changes in the Board/KMPs, during the financial year under review.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

Four meetings of the Board were held during the year. The names of members of the Board, their
attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

Name of Director Number of Meetings eligible | Number of Meetings attended
to attend

Hemendra Sawant
Shailendra Apte

Sriram Venkatasubramanian
Anirudh Jain
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The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY




The company has in place comprehensive risk management policy in order to identify measure,
monitor and mitigate various risks pertaining to its business. The primary risks identified are market,
credit, financial, operational and regulatory risks. Along with the risk management policy, an
adequate internal control system, commensurate to the size and complexity of its business, is
maintained to align with the philosophy of the Company. Together they help in achieving the
business goals and objectives consistent with the Company’s strategies to prevent inconsistencies
and gaps between its policies and practices.

In the opinion of the Board, during the financial year 2021-22, the Board has not noticed any
elements of risk, which may threaten the existence of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEE GIVEN AND SECURTIES
PROVIDED.

The Company has disclosed full particulars of loans given, investments made or guarantees given or
securities provided in the notes forming a part of the financial statement provided in this Annual
Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ADEQUACY:

The internal financial controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented
by the Company are adequate. During the financial year under review, no material or serious
observations have been received from the statutory auditors of the Company for inefficiency or
inadequacy of such controls.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Transaction entered with Related Party for the period under review was on arm’s length basis and in
the ordinary course of business. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required by the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the
particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in
Annexure A.

DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS:

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under section 184(1) and intimation
under section 164(2). Since the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Centrum Retail Services
Limited the requirement of appointing Independent Directors is not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls established and maintained by the Company,
work performed by the statutory auditors and external agencies, the reviews performed by
Management, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls are
adequate and effective.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the
best of their knowledge and ability, confirm:




i. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

ii. that had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit / loss of the Company for
that period.

iii. that proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

v. that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Performance evaluation is not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Since the Company does not fall under the criteria stated under section 135 of the Act, the Company
has not developed or implemented a policy for Corporate Social Responsibility. In view of the same
no CSR initiative was undertaken by the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried out by the Company, Rules 2A and 2B of
the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, concerning
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively are not applicable to the Company.

Details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as below:

Particulars 2021-22 (Rs.) 2020-21 (Rs.)
Foreign exchange earned in terms of Nil Nil
actual inflows
Foreign exchange outgo in terms of Nil Nil
actual outflows

HUMAN RESOURCE AND EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP.

There is an ongoing emphasis on building a progressive Human Resources culture within the
organization. Structured initiatives that foster motivation, team work and result-orientation
continue to be addressed.

The Company has adopted “Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace” and has also constituted an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC).

During the period under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.




VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is not required to establish Vigil Mechanism since the Company does not fall under the
criteria specified in Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

GENERAL.

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transaction on these items during the year under review.

1. Details relating to Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of equity shares (including sweat equity shares) and ESOS to employees of the
Company under any scheme.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. There were no instance of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased
directly by the employees under a scheme pursuant to section 67(3) of the Act read with
Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and hence no
information has been furnished.

6. The Annual Report may be accessed on www.centrum.co.in.

N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance
received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the
year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment
displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful performance of the Company
during the year. Your Directors look forward to the continued support of all stakeholders in the
future.

By order of the Board
For Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

Shailendra Apte Hemendra Sawant
Director Whole-Time Director
DIN: 00017814 DIN: 08842983

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 05, 2022

Note: Annexure A does not form a part of this report. The same is duly filed with MCA and circulated
amongst members of the Company as per the relevant provisions. A copy of the same can be
obtained on request.
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KETAN NEGANDHI & ASSOCIATES

KETAN N NEGANDHI ( B. COM,, F.C.A.)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
6/C VISSANJI PARK,

M.M.G.S. MARG,OPP RASTRIYA HOTEL
E-mail : ketannegandhi@gmail.com DADAR (E), MUMBALI 400 014.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CENTRUM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of CENTRUM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, its Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issuec by ICAl. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAl and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Beoard's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The management report Is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.




Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the director report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure 1, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;




. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thersunder;

. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate Report in
“Annexure 2"

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the
question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise,

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company fo or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;




¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 10 believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

V. As no dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company, no reporting is required
about the compliance to §.123 of the Act.

For Ketan N Negandhi & Associates.

Chartered Accountants
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KETAN NEGANDHI & ASSOCIATES

KETAN N NEGANDHI ( B. COM..F.C.A.)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

6/C VISSANJI PARK,

M.M.G.S. MARG,OPP RASTRIYA HOTEL
E-mail : ketannegandhi@gmail.com DADAR (E), MUMBAI 400 014.

Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditors’ Report — March 315, 2022
(Referred to in our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

i, in respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

() The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment by which all fixed assets are periodically verified in a phased manner. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification

() As the company does not hold any immovable property, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

i, (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

iii. The Company has granted unsecured loan to a company during the year, in respect of




(a) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date with respect to such loan is disclosed under Note 26 to the Financial Statements
under ‘Related Party disclosures’

(b) The company has not made any investment during the year and as such reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) Is not applicable.

(c) In respect of loan granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e} No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities
provided, as applicable.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Vil The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub- section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities
carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. As
explained to us, except profession tax of Rs 23100/-, the Company did not have any
undisputed dues outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date payable
on account of sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, cess, investor
education and protection fund and employees’ state insurance, to the extent applicable,
as at March 31, 2022

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed
amounts payable in respect of income-tax, service tax and other material statutory dues
as at March 31, 2022

vili. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
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(a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender, Hence
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company,

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its associates.

() The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As the company does not belong to class to which vigil mechanism is applicable under
the Act and Rules, clause xi (c) of the order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(2) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

(b) As no internal auditor was appointed by the Company, the audit reports were not
available for the consideration.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.



XVi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii.  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. — On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. The Company is not liable for contribution to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) under
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For Ketan N Negandhi & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-116834W

Kb m g

Ketan N Negandhi
Proprietor
M.no.-102241

Mumbai
Date: - &5 May 2022
Udin:22102241AIKRDU5204
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CENTRUM INSURANCE BROKERS
LIMITED on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CENTRUM INSURANCE
BROKERS LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI").These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For Ketan N Negandhi & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-116834W

[{e{ tn RN N i AL

Ketan N Negandhi
Proprietor
M.no.-102241

Mumbai
Date: - 5 May 2022
Udin: 22102241 AIKRDUS204




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

Balance sheet as at 21st March 2022
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Asat As at
Particulars PinkaiN; 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant & equiprment & Intangible assers 2 14.81 1660
Financial assets

i. Other financial assels 3 10.00 10400
Ceferrad tax assats (nat) 4 326 5.85
Othar non-current asgats 5 118.58 B4.76

146.65 13722
Current asseis
Financial Assets

I, Trade receivables 6 0.48 [1.18)

II. Cash and cash equivalents 7 35401 17295

iii. Bank balances other than (ii] abuve 8 - =

Iv. Loans g 74700 T07.00

U, Other financial assats 3 - -
Other current assets i 56.26 33.65

E88.75 81242
Total 1,035.40 1,029.63
EQULATY AMD LIABILITIES
Equity
Enquity Share capital 11 104000 1,040.00
Cther equity 12 115.52| [21.08}
1,024 48 1,018.87
Liabifities
Non-current llabilities
Financial Liakliities
| @ther Tinancial liakilicles 15 B
Provisions 13 115 3468
Deferrad tax labilities (Net] 4
115 3.65
i. Trade Payables 14
{a} Total Dutstanding duas of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises -
{b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors othar than Migro
4 17.09 2.53
Enterprises and Small Enlerprisey
Hi. Other financial liabifitigs 15 B 320
Other current | abilities 16 441 A48
Provisions i3 (11.73) 318)
97T 701
Total 1,035.40 1,039.63
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ketan Negandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Finm Registration No:- 116834W \ /{ G
|{Q;-- H 'Mli'n.] L- QLW&
Katan M. Negzndhi Hemendra Sawant h Jain
Proprictor Whole Time Dirsctor Director|
hMembership No:- 102241 DN : 08842983 DIMN : 06739367
. —
SNE
Place : Mumbai " — arvarl More Sunita Gohil
Date : May 05, 2021 CFO Company Secretary

UDIN 22102241AIKRDUS204




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2022
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Period Ended Period Ended

Particulars Note No.
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Incomea
Revenue from cperations 17 304.74 487.27
Other Income 18 114.82 98,41
Total Income 419.56 585.68
EXFENSES
Employee benefit expense 19 45.07 168.80
Depreciation and amortisation expense 20 3.10 7.80
Finance costs 21 & -
Other axpanses 2 357.31 304.31
Total expenses 409.48 480.91
Profit before tax 10.08 104.77
Tax expense

Currant tax 1.04 0.45

Deferred tax 282 (4,40
Profit for the year - (&) 6.22 108.72
Other Comprehensive Income

|tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

I. Remeasurement of Defined Benefit scheme (0.92) 234
II. Income tax effect 0.23 {0.59)

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) - (B) [0.69) 1.75
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 5.53 110.48

Earning per Equity Shares

Basic 0.05 1.05

Diluted 0.05 1.05
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ketan Negandhi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

o %

Hemendra Sawant nirudh Jain
Whole Time Director Director
DIN : 0B842983 DIN : 06739367

4
Shlaﬁi More Sunita Gohil

CFO Company Secretary

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo:- 116834W

I'\‘:L., Ad NL}E“—*

Ketan M. Negandhi
Proprietor
Membership No:- 102241

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 05, 2022

UDIN 2210224 1AIKRDUS204
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Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March 2022
(AN amounts In INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Period Ended Year ended

ibieaci 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit befors taation 10.08 10477
Adjustments for :
Interest Expenses
Interest noome (114.82) 1B4.73)
Interest an Incpme Tox Refund {12.6E)
Dapresiation/Amartization 310 T.80
Frofit on sale of fixed assets -
Emplaves Benefits {0.92) L35
Operating loss before working capitsl changes (102,57} 15.50
Wavement in working capizal:
Decrease/(Increase] In trade recelvnbles {L.66) 105,05
Cecrease/(Increase| in other current asset [22.61] 3.56
Increase /(Decrease) in srade payable 1156 -A0LET
Increase/|Decrease) in financial liabilities {=.24] 118
Increasey| Ducreasa) in other curvent liabilitics in.05) 10.55
increasey|Decraase) in provisions 1A105) 353
‘Cash [used In) operations (126.58) 3592
Tawes pald Met of Refund 3485 13756
Net cash used In Operating Activities (A} [161.42) 24835

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investrent in Fived Degasics

Froceeds fram closure of Fixed Deposits 40
Net procesds from sals of Flxed assets =134 0.17|
Purthase of Flxed Assets

Lopng/mduances given To related party 4000} [269.00)
Loan s/advances recelved back 37
Intergst recelved on Fiked Deposits

interast on loan given to related Party 114,22 B4.73
Net cash used in Investing Activities (B ) 73.48 (107.03)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Sharas

Repayment of Short Term Barrowing
Interest pald

Net cash generatad from Financing Activitles (C ) -

Met increase in cash end cash aquivelents (a+8+C) {87.94) 14127
&5 at the beginning of the year 17195 3168
Closing cash and cash equivalents £5.01 172.95

&3 at the end of the year [refer note 7)

Cash In hand including fargign currencies 3
Galance with scheduled banks-Current accounts BS.01 17295
ng cash and cash equivalents B5.01 172.95

Thee cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method 2s set outin Indian Agcounting Standard (ind AS) -7 statemant of

As per our report of suen date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited

For Ketan Wegandhi & Associates
Chortarad Accountants
Firm Registration No:- 116834W

"('t—"(—\ M P‘IL’({ adL (_;.I;L"w{ O"’P

Ketan N. Negandhi Hemendra Sawant iriidh Jain|
Froprletor Whale Time Directar Director]
]M:mhnhip No- 102241 DIN : (BA42585 DIN : DB739367
ATV a]_;z
Ll }. “
y o
Plaze : Mumbai T~ Sharvarl Mere Suniita Gahil

Cate :May 05, 2022 CFG Company Secretary

UDIN Z21RZ4LAIKRDUS204




Centrurn Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended and as at 31st March2022
[all amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise statad)
Property, plant & equipment & Intangible assats

—_— Furnftures and Dffice Computer Computer Total

Fixtures Eguipmants Hardwars Software

Gross Block
A= Bt 315t March, 2020 B.55 6.26 20.19 962 45.32
Ardrtions - Mar 21 O -
Dispasals - Mar 21 “ -
Agat 318t March, 2021 8.55 B.95 17.58 9.62 42,81
Additions - Mar 32 132 132
Dispasats - Mar 22 {2.40) |0.90)
A5 8t 315t March, 2022 B.55 685 18.60 L 4373
Accumulated Depreciation
A= at 31st March, 2020 152 166 14.29 207 20,74
Additions - Mar 21 082 122 475 091 T.81
Disposals - Mar 21 .35 235
Ag at 315t March, 2021 45 1.98 16,80 299 26.11
Additions - Mar 22 0.81 132 ogs o2l 3.10
Digposals - Mar 22 038 038
A5 at 315t March, 2022 1.2 5.30 16.46 350 2892
Wizt Block
As al A1st March, 2022 529 1566 2.14 872 14.81
As &t 31st Marzh, 2021 6.10 139 0.88 664 15.60
As at 31st March, 2020 .23 4,30 5.50 7.55 24.58




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited
Motes to the Financlal Stataments for the period ended a2nd as at 315t March 2022
(Al amioiines bn IMR Lakchs, unless othenwise stated)

ES

DTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Current
Security deposis
Cther assets

Man current

Bark Seposlts mare than 12 months
Total Currgnt
Tatal Non-Ciirrent

DEFEARED TAX ASSET/{LIABILITY)

Opening Balance
Deeferred Tax fssuts

On Ac of Empleyed benelit experises

On fylc of Depredston/Amontisston

On Az of MAT eredls Ertilement

©n Afc of Other Liabilities and Provisions
Deferred Taw Liability &

On Afe of Emplayes benalit eapanses

©n Afc of Depredation/dmartisation

On Afc of MAT credit Entilenent

On Afe of Other Liadties and Provisions
Total

5. (8] MOVEMENT IN DEFERRED TAK ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Asar Azar
31-Aar-22 31-Mlar-21
1000 10.00
10,00 10.00
A ot AS B
31-Mar-22 J1-Mpr21
588 209
{3.35| 1184}
(03] 118
134 447
31.26 585

Prowvision for QOthar
| Particulars P;mp:ﬁ’:t Employee .ﬂﬂﬁ Ustilities and||  Total
benefits Proslslons

A ot 31s) March 2020 [1.53) 77 - 0.80 .09
Chearged [ {Trediteo)

-t prefit or loss L18 {Las) 4,43 440

=10 gther comprehensive income {c.59] [0.55]
Az ap 11st March 2021 10.34)] .92 527 585
Charged / (Credited)

- 1o profic.or loss |DLEE) {358} PRl 3 (FE:+1]

- to ather comprebensive income 01| 0.23
As at 315t March 2022 [0.53] [EXE| 651 3.26




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the period ended and as at 315t March 2022
{810 armounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
&, OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS Asat Asat
Ji-Mar-22 J1-Mar-21
Advanes Tax [Net off Provision for Tax - Rs. 1.04 kskh, (31/03/21 -Re. 0.45 akh) 11g58 2476
Totsl LIB58 8476
6. TRADE RECEIVABLES Asat A5 at
31-Mar-32 31-Mar-21
Trade Recetables canstdered good - Secured -
Trade Recevables considared good - Uneecured Relatad Party 3
Trade Aecewables considered good - Unsecured 16.54 1851
Trade Receiables which have significant increase In Credit Risk -
Trade Receivables - cradit imasired >
Less: Allowances for Trade Recepables [26.18) [20.68)
Tatal 0.43 {1.18)
G Notrade or other receivable are due from derectors or other officess of the Cormpany either severally of jolntly with any olher person. Furlher no trade or other
receivahble are dus fram firms ar private companies respectively 0 which ary director is 2 partner, ordirector or member.
B.h The company's exposure to credit risk related to trada receiva blag are disclozed in noge number 18,
Gt Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Az on 311-03-307F
Less than & maornths -1 Mesre than 3
Particudars months yEar 1-1 paars 2-3 years yEmrE Toul
1] Undisputed Trade recevables — considered good {5.03] E51 048
{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables —which have significant
increase incredit risk - 2516 26.18
[lli} Undisputed Trade Receivables — eredit impaired . - ]
{iv} Disputed Trade Recelvables—<considered good - B B
[v] Dizputed Trade Receivables —which have significant
increase in eredit risk - . -
(v} Disputed Trade Recenables = credit impaired - - -
As on 31-03-2021
Legsthan & & months <1 Mare than 3
Particiilars months year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars YEATE Total
[If Undisputed Trade raceivables = constdered goed {6.75) 5,58 {1.16}
(i) Undisputed Trade Recelvabies = which have significant
imcrease in credit risk - 20.57 2067
(i) Undispyuted Trade Receivables = credit impared - - - -
{iv} Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good - - =
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables = which have significant
Increase in credit rsk - - - =
[vi] Disputed Trade Receivables —credit impaired - = = =
7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Asat As at
A1-Mar-23 31-Mar-11
Balances with banks - In current accounts 25.01 17295
Cash on hand - -
Total B5.01 17285
3.8 There are na restrictions with regards ta bank balances a2 st the end of the reparting periad and prier panods,
|8. OTHER BANK BALANCES fis a1 As 8t
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Daposit with otlginal maturity of mere than 3 manths and less than 12 manths - -
Total -




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements for the period ended and as at 315t March 2022
[all amounts In INR Lakhs, unliess etherwise stated)

Total

i, LOAMNS LEE asat
{Unsecured, considered good unless ctherwise stated) Al-Mar-22 31-Mar-2L
Loans to retated parties Taleon 700
Total 747.00 7C7.00
Leans and Advances granted to Promolors | Direclars | KMPs, and Related Partles

Fercantage to| | Percentuge to
amaunt of loan! | Percantage to tha total <he tezal
o sdvance In | |the motal Losns|| Loans end Loans snd
the nature of | | and Advances Advances In Adwanoes [n
losn inthe nature | | the natwee of | | the rature of
Type of Bormowar outsta nding of |zans lcans foans
31-03-2022 31-03-2002 33103-2021 31-03-2021
Promoters
Directors
KM P2
Aelated Parti=s T4T.00 10036 F07.00 1005
10.  OTHER CIMARENT ASSETS As at Agat
31-Mae-22 31-Mar-21
Balances with Gavernment authorioes 33,43 14,26
Acsrued Interest on Fimed Deposit & iCD 013 043
FPrepaid Bipenses 206 L
Depasit with [nsrance Companies ozl juili]
Accruead Cammitsion Insome 145 1537
56.25 1.8




Cantrum Insurance Brokers Limited

Motes to the Financlal Statements for the period ended and as at 31st March 2022

(Al amourts in INR Lakis, unless otherwise siated)

11, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Shars Capital

1,15 45 500 [31-Mar-22: 1,15,45.500 | gquity shares of Rs: L0'gach

Total

Issued, subscribied pnd fully pald up Share Caplmal

1,03,99 996 (31-March-23: 1,02 99,566 ) egu ity shares of R 10 each

Total

1La Recondlztion of shares outstanding at the beglnalng and &t
the end of the year

For equity sharos:

Member of shares Qutstanding at beginning of the vear
bdd: Shares issued during the year

Mumbwer of shaves Outstandlng at the end of the year

11h  Rights, preferences and restrictions atrached to shares

T company has issued only one class of equity shares having par vahee of Rs. 10 per share: Bach hotder of equity shares b entitied to ane vote pershere. In the
weent of Hguidation of the company, the Rolcers of equity shareswill be erdithed to receive remaining sssets of the company, after distnibution of all the
preforential ameunts The distribution will b= in preportion to be numbar of squity shares held by the sharehoider

1Lc Parricalars of shsreholders holding more than 5% af
BpErepats shEnes

Equity shares
Cantrum Retail Sarvices Limited
Total

11d Particulars of Shareholding of Fremaoters

Shares held by promaters a1 the end of the March 72

Promotes name
Caatrum Ratell Servioes Lisnited

Shares held by promoters at the end of the March 21

Promoter name
Cantrum Fetail Services Lirmited

12.  OTHER BEORITY

As at dstApdil, 2020

Profit for the year - Mar 11
Othercomprehenslve Income - Mar 21
As at3lst March, 2021

Profit for the year = March 23

Other comprehansive msome - Mar 22
As wt 31t March, 2022

Az ar Asat
31:-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

115455 1,158,585
115455 1,154 55
L0400 LG4E.00

103000 1.040.00

Asar a5 at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-dL
HNooaf shares  Nao of shares

1,04,89.996  1,03,95,905

103,00,005 _ 103,86,908

Aot As e Az at
31-Mar-22 3b-Mer-22 31-Bar-21
Mo of shares % Mo of shares

1,08,99,956 104 103,58 596
1,03,
% Change
%of toral during the
Mo. of Shares shares year
1,03,.58 995 100 DE
% Changa
ssof total cduring the
No. of Shares  shares yer
1,03,99,936 100 o5

As at Asnt
31-Maar-22 A1-panr-21

133,52} [412.08|
108,72 2746
1.75 a8
f21.0%} (131.52)

6322 16872

|G.E9) 175
[15.52) {2103}
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Total

13, PROVISHING Adal As b
Fl-Minr-2d Fl=Niar-21
Pravision far Grotuity
Current .40 3=
NaR curfent
UC Gratulry Asset Fund 1538 4.1
Frovwision fior Compensated Absences
Current 015 DEs
Flesn current L5 385
Total Current [11.73) [3.28]
Tatal Kon-Current LIS .65
18, TRADE PAYABLES Asat As gt
31-Biar-22 A-Mar-21
Tolal Qulstanding dues of Micre Enterprises and Small Enterprlses . -
Total Dut;.um.ir‘ dives of creditoes ol her than Micrg Eﬂtlrp(is“ and Emall Enfesprises 1708 1.53
Ty 7.0 751
Trade Payables ageing schedule
Mar-22
Particulars Dutstanging for fallowing periods Iram cue date of payment |
Less tham 1 Wore than 3 |
wear 12 yaary 23 years A rs
[ = 2
i) Dthers 17.08
[ii] Bisputed dues = WMSME = = -
v] Dlsputed oues - Others - -
Totad i7.08
Trade Payables sgeing schedule
Mar-21
Farticulars Outstanding for fallowlng perdods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Pore than 3
yEar 1-2 years 13 yearc years
{ijAASME " F = =
(Ot ers 253 = -
Ii] Disputed dues — MEWVE - - -
(] Msputes duoes - Others - - -
Togal 2,53 =
15, CTHER FIMANCLAL LIABILITIES Asat A at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-ZL
Current
Employee related Rabilitias 38
Orhers
Mon curiant
Employes related liabditizs -
Tatal Current 3,20
Totel Non-Currant - -
16,  DTHER CLURRENT LIABILITIES As al fsal
31-Mar-22 al-hiar-21
Sratutary duss payahis 292 401
Current Tax Liabilivy 144 .45
441 4.46
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17.  REVENUE FROM QOPERATIONS Yeer ended Year ended
31-Mar-Z2 I-Mar-21
IFau rance Broksrags Income 30474 d8T.27
Tatal 304.74 A37.27
18 OTHER INCOME Year ended Year ended
31-Mar22 31-Mar-2L
Intzrest incoma from Fived Deposits (113} B.10
Inteiest income - Cther 11421 8162
intarest an kncam e Tax Rafund = i3.6E
Total 114.22 0841
19,  EMPLOYEE BENERTE EXPENSE Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Szlaries, wapes and bonis 438 15808
Contributions to providant and ather fund 33z 854
4317 welfare sxpenses s o.05
Geatuity Experiseld (EA) 213
Total a8.07 158,80
20, DEPHRECIATION AMD ANMORHTIZATIOM EXPENSE Year ended Year ended
31-Man-22 Ji-Mar-21
Deprociation on praperty, plant and squpment 310 70
Tatal 3.10 .80
#1,  FINANCE COSTS Yearencad  ¥ear ended
31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
Interest on Barrowlngs - -
Ocher Interest payments - -
Total - -
232. OTHER EXPENSES Yearended Yenr ended
A1-Mar-22 3 -War-21
Aent B4 21132
Hates E taxes - 042
Comouter f Software Expenges 155 165
iAEuransE R ] 411
tieeting and seminaca 195.52 34.98
Eusiness Suppart Sanvice 15851 207,38
Legal & professional fees 48.41 147
Travelling and o fveyancs D.0a ig
A fess 025 0.15
Niowance for trade receivables 247 1175
Oflece mxpenses 129 a0 24
35731 304.31
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22, |2} Auditors' remuneration

Welghted average fax rege for the year

Audit Fees = Statutory Audit 035 25
Total 125 A.25
23,  INLCOME TAX EXPENSE Wewr gnded  Yaar gncled
It-har-22 1i-tar-21
Current tay
Current tax on grofits for the year 1.04 G458
Tatal current tax expense 1.04 0.45
Deferred tax
Increase;[Decrease) In Deferred tax asset 181 440
Total daferred tax expensef{benefit) .62 4.0
Income (3% Expanss 3.E6 4.85
Recondlation of effective Tax Rate
Prafit befare income tax expenie 1068 10437
Enacted income ra¥ rate in kndia applicabiz to the Company 25, 168% [March 2021 25 168%) 254 26.37
Tam eliect of:
Previously unrecoghized tex losses now recosped (o rechace current Lan expE nees . {15.53)
&d|ustmens In deferresd taw thraugh OCI | 023 {D.2q)
Ldljustment in.deferred tax of previous pears 031 z
Adiustment of prowision for doubtful asbts in deferred tax 138 Ald
tnhiers {0413 #13
Income Lox expenze 386 485
35.30% A.63%
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24, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary chjective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize sharehalder value.

The Company manages lts capital structure and makes ad]ustments in light of changes in ecenomic conditions, annual operating plans and long term and other
strateglc investment plans. In order to maintsin or adjust the capital structure, the Company may lssue new shares. The Company & not subject to any externally
imposed capital requiremants. No changes were made In the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the guarter ended March 31, 2022 and

March 31, 2021.

The Cormpany manitors capital using a ratio of "adjusted net debt’ to 'equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-
bearing loans and barrawings lass cash and cash eouivalents. Equity comprises share capital and recerves attributable to the equity share holders.

The Campany’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio i as follows.

Particulars Axat Asat
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Borrowings
Long term and Short term borrowings " L.
Less: cash and cash equivalents 25.01 17285
Adjusted net debt {85.01) [172.85)
Total Equity 1,024.48 1,018.97
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio -B% ~17%

25, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A, Defined Contribution Plans
The company also contributes on 3 defined contribution basis to employees” provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the
rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations, The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation aof the

company is lirnited to the amount contributed and It has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation.

The expense recognised during the year towards defined contribution plan

Period Ended Period Ended
Fitisnary 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 296 7.78
Pravident Fund Administration charges 0.36 0.73
Employers Contribution to ESIC . 0,03

B. Defined Benefit Plans
The company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employess who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years
are eligitte for gratwity. The amount of grawity payable on retirement/termination/resignation/superannuation i the emplayess fast drawn batic salary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service subject to payment calling of INR 20 Lakhs. The gratuity plan is 8 Unfunded

plan.
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{i} Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year
Period Ended Periad Ended
disiaals 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Service Cost 0.56 2.3%
Past Service Cost o =
Expected return on plan assers -
Interest cost on benafit cbligation 0.82) [0.25)
Tolal Expenses (0.26) 213
(i) Expenses recognised in OC|
Period Ended Period Ended
. 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
|Actuarial {Gain} / Losses due to Change in Financial Assumptions 0.0 0.05
(Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due 1o Change in Experience 0.36 (2.50}
Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to Changa in Demagraphic Assumptions {0.00) “
Return on Plan Assets {Greates) / Less than Discount rate (0.04) 011
Total Expenses 0.9z (234)
(ili) Net Asset f{Liability) recognised as at balance sheat date
Period Ended Period Ended
ety 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 3.40 10,38
Fair Vaue of Plan Assets at the and of the year 15.38 14.41
Funded status [Surplus/|Deficit)] 11.98 4.03
Wet (Liability)/ Asset Recognized In the Balance Sheet 11.58 4.03
(v} Movements in present valua of defined benefit obligation
Period Ended Period Ended
Particulars
31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of tha year 10.39 31
Current Service Cost 056 238
Past service cost - .
Interest Cost 0I1 0.64
(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments) {8.63) -
Actuarial (Gain) / Losses due to Change in Financial Assumptions 0.60 0.05
Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to Change in Exparience 0.36 (250
Actuarial (Gain)/ Lesses due to Change in Demographic Assumptions 10.00) .
Beneflts paid - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 340 10.39
(v} Mevements in fair value of the plan assets
§ Period Ended Period Ended
P
arbar 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Cpzning tair value of plan assets 1441 13.54
Expected returns on Flan Assaty a.0q Q.11F
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan azsets - 3
Contribution fram Emplayar
Benefits paid - -
Interest Income 0.54 .89
Closing fair value of the plan asset 15.38 14,41




Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited
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{wi) Maturity Analysis of defined benefit obligation

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit ohligation is B years (March, 2019 — 13 years), The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratulty is as

Tollows:
Partlculars Period Ended Period Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
13z following year 0.21 111
2nd following year 0.24 107
3rd following year 030 104
Ath followlng year 0.29 102
5th following year 030 0.96
Sum of years 11 and ahove 1.19 4.07
Sum of years 11 and above 4,06 B.34
(wil) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions
Particulars Period Ended Period Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Increasef(decr=ase) on present value of defined benefit ohligation at the end of the year

(i} +100 basis points increase in discount rate {0.26) (0.65)

(il =100 basis points decrease in discount rate 0,30 0.74

(1) +100 kasis points Increase In rate of salary increase 029 053

[k} ~100 basis points decrease in rate of salary increase {0.26) {0.50)

(v] -100 basis points decrease in rate of Employee Tumover (0.05) 0.08

{v) -100 basis points decrease in rate of Employes Tumever 0.05 (0.54)

Sensitivity analysis method

The above cencitivity analyses are based on 8 change In an essumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this Is unfikely to occur, and
changes in same of the assumptions may be correlated, When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the
same method {present value of the defined benefit obligation cafculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting vear) has been applled s

when calculating the defined benafit llability recognised in the balance shaet.

[wili} Actearial Assumptions

Particulars Period Ended Period Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
Discount rate BA9% 6.56%
Salary Growth rate
- for Mext 2 years 0.00% D.00%
-tor 3rd year 0.26% b.26%
- from 4th year onwards 5.00% 5.00%
Retz of Emplayes Turnaver 10,005, 10.00%,
Mortality Indian Assured | |ndian Assured
Lives Maortality | Lives Maortality
{2006-08) {2006-08)

{ix] Risks associated with Defined Benefit Plan

1) Interest Rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.5ec rate will Increase the present value of the lzkifity requiring higher provision.
2) Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan Fability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members, As such, an increase in the salary of|

mambers more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability,

3} Azset Liability Matching Market Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk a3 to the matching cash flows. Company has to manage pay-out based on pay a8 you go basis

Tram own funds.

4) Martality Risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payabie for life time and payable til retirement age only , plan doas not have any longevity rick

(x} Defined benefit liability and employer contributions
Expected contributions 1o post-smployment bapefit plans for the year ending 31 March 2022 are Rs Mil.
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Motes to the Financial §tatements for the peried ended and as at 31st March 2022

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

the year, are as follows:

(i} List of Related Parties

Relationship

1.Uitimate Holding Company

2. Holding of the entity having Jolnc control

4. Key Maragerial Personnel (KIF)

(i) Details of transactions

3. Other Refated Partles {members of same group)

Name of tha Parties

Centrum Capital Limiteo

Centrum Retall Services Umiteg
Centrum Wealth Management Limited
Centrum Financila Service Limited
Wigs.. Sunita Gohil

K¢, Hemendra Sawant

tirs. Shamvan hiore

Az per the Indian Accounting Standard on ‘Related Party Disclosuras’ (Ind AS 24), the related parties of the Company with whiom there have baan transactions during|

Transactlon during Receivable / (Payable)
Name of the related party Description Period Ended Period Ended As at Asat
21-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

- Capital Limited Business Suppor Fees [Rranding cross 176 . . =
charge)

Centrum Retail Services Limited Roimbursement of other oxpensas 020 241 .04 .07
Professlonal Chargas - Management 10000 100.00 = ®
Rent Expenses B.0d4 21,12 - -
Interest Incoma 114,31 H1.63 - -
Loan Gheen 320.00 Z69.00 T47.00 70700
Loan Rerenved back 2ED.O0 37.00 -

Certrum Wealth Managament Limited Sabe of Assels (Transfer] 0.0 010
Purchasze of Flxed Assets 0.hE +
Feimiboursement of other expenses D38

Centrum Financizl Serviges Limited Sabe of Aszets (Transher) c.05

Miss Sunitha Gohil Selary to KMP 510 cap - -
Reimbursament of Expenses 0.00 Z

Mr. Hemendra Sawsnt Salany to KMP 11.55 11,28 -
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.1s 0.0

Mrs. Sharvar More Salary to KMP 1250 1273
Relmburse mant of Expenses .05 006 - -

* Gratuity and Leave encashmeant has been computed for the company as a whole and benoe sxcludes.
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27, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting classification and falr values

The following table shows the carrying ameunts and fzir values of financial assets and financial liabifities.

As at Asat As at Asat

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

Carrying value Fair Valie Carrying value Fair Value
Financial Assets (measured at amortized cost)
Cash and cash equivalents B5.01 B5.01 172.95 17295
loans 747.00 T47.00 707.00 T07.00
Other financial assets . . - -
Total B32.01 B32.01 E70.95 879,95
Financial Liabilities (measured at amortized cost)
Borrowings - - - -
Trade payables 1708 17.08 253 2.53
Other financial liakilities - : 2.20 3.20
Total 17.09 17.00 5.73 5.73

Measurement of fair valua

Managernant assessed that fair value of above financlal asset and financial llablitias approximate their carrying amounts largely dus to shart term maturities of

these instrurments,

28.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute 11 business strategies. The Company’s activities expase it to a variety of its
financial risk such as credic risk and liquidity risk. The Company has in place 3 mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate varipus risks to key business
objectives, Major risks identified are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basls,

A, Credit Risk

Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial Instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. The carrying

amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.
(i} Trade and Other receivables

The Comgpeny had trade and other recelvables of Rs, 9.37 Lakh et Mar 31, 2022 (Mar 31, 2021:R2.11.69 Lakh) which being short term in nature, no provision is

required to be made.
(i} Cash and bank balances

The Company held cash and bank balance of Rs. 85.01 Lakh at Mar 31, 2022 (Mar 31, 2021:Rs, 172.95 Lakh), The same are held with bank and financial institution
counterparties with good cradit rating therefore does not expose the company th credit risk.
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B. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encountar difficulty in meeting the obligations asseciated with its financial liabilities that are settied by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is te ensure, a3 far a3 passible, that It will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabifities when they are dug, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incusing unacceptabla losses or risking damage te the Company's reputation.

Management monitoss ralling farecasts of the Caompany’s Bquidity position and cash and cash equivalents an the basis of expected cash flaws,
Maturities of financial liabilities

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities st the reporting date. The amounts gre gress and undiscounted, and include
contractual interest payments.

Particulars 1 yoar or less 1-2years Total
As at 31st March 2022

Shart Term Borrowings - = -
Trade Payables 17.08 - 17.08
Cther financial liabiliies - *. .
Total 17.09 . 17.09
|As at 31st March 2021

Short Term Borrowings - = .
Trade Payables 2.53 - 253
Dther financial liabilities 3.20 = 2.20
Total 573 . 573

€. Cash Flow and Fair Value Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flaws of & financial instrumeant will fluctuate because of changes in market intarest rates, They

Company main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates.

The Company has fised rate borrowing. Fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind
AS 107, since nejther the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

D. Fareign Currancy Rick
The Company caters mainly 1o the Indian Market . Most of the transactions are denominated in the company's functional currency i.e. Rupses. Hence the

Company Is not exposed to Foreign Currency Risk,

29, EARNING PER SHARE

Contingent liabilties and commitmants

Period Ended Period Ended
Farticuiars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
i] Profit after Taxes attributable to equity shareholders 6.22 108.72
i} Mumber of equity shares of As.10 each issued and outstanding at the end af thie year (nos) 1,03,99,996 1,03,95,996
liii) Weighted average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year {(nos) 1,03.99,996 1,03,95,996
v} Basic eamings per share 0.06 1.05
W) Diluted earning per share .06 1.05
30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
As et As at
ks 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Mil Ml

L
fﬂ?fed A Bgﬁ;‘:‘_
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35.

1.

CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENT

Capital espenditure comtracted for the reparting year net of capital advance srounting Rs. Nil (March 31, 2001 Nil)

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Executive Director of the Company acts as the chief operating decision maker [CODM) of the Company in accerdance with Operating Segment (A5 108), for
the purpose of ascessing the financial performance and pasition of the Company, and making strategic decisions. The Company’s business activity fs related to
rendering of Insurance Brokerage Services In the fleld of Life insurance, General Insurence, end Heath Insurance, which Is primarly assessed as 8 single reportable
operating segment In accordance with Ind AS 108 by the COOM, The Company mainly operates in india and has ravenus from a single custamer exceeding 10% of
tha tntal revenus.

RATIOS
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-21

Current Ratio 50.57 130,16
Debt-Equity Ratio, o 0.01
Dede Service Coverage Ratin Na M
Return on Equity Ratio n.o1 .11
Enventary tWrnover ratlo T Na
Trade Receivables tumover ratio 240 1013
Trade payabies mrraver ratio, j6.42 383
Net copital turnzuer ratio, QA0 0,56
et profi rato, oo 0.19
Return on Capital employed, oot 0.10
Retim on Irvestment M NA

Tne provisigng of Section 135 {Corporgte Soclsl Responsibiity) of the Companies Act, 2013 read togather with the rules framed there under relating to C5R
Inftiztives which need to be undertaken by specified companles are at present not applicable 1o the Company.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified/rearranged wherever nmssm' o mh:_'lhem amparshle to those for the current year, The
financial statements wers autharised for issue by the Company's Board !:I'fI:HI'EETﬂ el 05 |o5|aeaa

arch, 2022

As per our repart of even date

For Ketan Megandhi & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants For and on bahalf of the Board of Directars)
Firm Reglstration No:- 116834W Centrum Insurance Brokera Limited

W

£y
!gu | ot | ] h[ L ? - l
Ketan N, Negandhi
Praprietor . Hemendra Sawant Anlrudh Jaln

Membership No:- 102281 Whale Time Director

DIN : DBBAZ9E3 DIN £ 06739367
C3) V@f D
Place 1 Mumbal Sharvarl Mn'l nita Gohil
Date | May 05, 2022 Company Secratary

UDIN 22102201 AIKRDUS204
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Corporate Information

Centrum Insurance Brokers Limited (‘Company) is a Public Limited Company incorporated and
domiciled in India. The Company’s registered office is in Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. These financial
statements correspond to the standalone financial statements of the Company. The Company is
primarily invalved in the business of rendering Insurance Broking services.

The immediate Parent Company is Centrum Retail Services Limited (CRSL) and the Ultimate Parent

Company is Centrum Capital Limited, a Company incorporated in Mumbai, India.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of Preparation

The Financial Staterments of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention and on accrual
basis of accounting except as mentioned below.

» Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value.
» Defined benefit plans — assets are measured at falr value.

GAAP comprises of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as specified in Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (The 'Act’), pronouncements of regulatory bodies applicable to the Company and other
provisions of the Act. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

The Company has applied following standards and amendments for the first time for their annual
reporting period commencing April 1, 2018:

Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, effective April 1,
2018, on a modified retrospective basis, applying the standard to all contracts that are not completed
as such date, The adoption of Ind AS 115 did not have any significant financial impact and accordingly,
no adjustments are made to the amounts recognised in the financial statements. The adoption has

resulted in changes to accounting policies and mandated certain disclosures.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment’s are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, amortization and

et

impairment losses if any. Cost comprises th &@%ﬁﬁ;g and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its inte - e:»**-\‘:'C‘g
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has electad to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment,

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line methad over the usaful
lives of assets as prescribed in Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013,

Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Leasehold Improvements 3 years
Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures
that are directly attributahle to the acquisition of the intangible asset.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Campany has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
praperty, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment,

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific assets to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognised in the Statement of

Frofit or Loss as incurred,
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amortisation

The Company capitalizes software and related implementation cost where it is reasonably estimated
that the software has an enduring useful life. Software including operating system licenses are
amortized over their estimated useful life of 10 years.

Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibie assets

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's each class of the property, plant and equipment
or intangible assets. If any indication exists, an asset's recoverable amount s estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an

appropriate discount factor.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised at point in time when economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of the revenue can be reliably measured with no uncertainty as regards to ultimate collection.

Revenue from services

Income from Insurance Commission and Brokerage are accounted on accrual basis.

The company earns brokerage commission from insurance and reinsurance companies on placement
of insurance policies and revenue is recognised from the policy risk start date i.e. when the policy is
substantially completed & accepted and ultimate collection thereof is reasonably certain. The
company present revenue net of taxes in the statement of profit and loss,

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to
the fund is due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the fund.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined

using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuatl%@‘gﬂ out at each balance
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sheet date. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet
and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Compensated absences:
Long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation, The actuarial

valuation is done as per Projected Unit Credit Method.

All actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to the Profit and Loss account and are not deferred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported
in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer prabable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured atthe tax rates that are expected to apply in the period

in which the liability is settled or the asset re sed on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the/;d mp ing period.
.‘0‘\
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The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the company has a legally enforceable right for such setoff.

MAT Credits are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the Company for a
specified period of time, hence it is grouped with Deferred Tax Asset.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financial assets
(i) Classification, recognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument,

The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
a) thoseto be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
or through profit or loss), and
b) thoseto be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company’s business model for managing the financial assets and
whether the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will be recorded either in profit, loss, or in other
comprehensive income. Far investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model
in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether
the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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Type of . Rationale  for | Initial Subsequent
Classification * :

instruments classification measurement | measurement

Debt Amortized cost | Assets that are | At fair value | Amortized cost is

instruments held for | plus calculated wusing Effective
collection of | transaction Interest Rate (EIR)
contractual cash | costs that are | method, taking into
flows where | directly account interest income,
those cash flows | attributable to | transaction cost and
represent solely | the acquisition | discount or premium on
payments of | of the | acquisition. EIR
principal and | financial asset | amortization is included in
interest an finance Income. Any gain
principal and loss on de-recognition
amount of the financial instrument
outstanding are measured at amortised
measured at cost recognised in profit

amortised cost,

and loss account.

Fair value
through other
comprehensive
income (FVOCI)

Assets that are

held for
collection of
contractual cash
flows and Ffor
selling the
financial assets,
where the
assets’ cash

flows represent
solely payments
of principal and

interest on
principal
amount
outstanding, are
measured at
FVOCL

At fair value
plus
transaction
costs that are
directly
attributable to
the acquisition
of the

financial asset

Changes in carrying value
of such instruments are
recorded in OCI except for
impairment losses,
interest income (including
transaction cost and
discounts or premium on
amortization) and foreign
exchange gain/loss which
is recognized in income
statement.

Interest income,
transaction cost and
discount or premium on
acquisition are recognized
in to income statement

(finance income) using
effective  interest rate
method.

On de-recognition of the
financial assets measured
at FVOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously
recognized in OCl s
classified from Equity to
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Profit and Loss account in
other gain and loss head.

Fair value | Assets that do | Atfairvalue. | Changeinfairvalueofsuch
thraugh profitor | not meet the ; assets are recorded in
L0 Transaction s
loss (FVTPL) criteria for income statement as other
i costs of § .
amortised cost —— gains/ (losses) in the
or FVOCl are mats period in which it arises.
measured at fair | ©o0 4 el . i
value through fanpense (o] nterestr |m".0me ar_n
income these financial assets is
profit or loss. A i :
statement included in the finance
gain and loss on :
ncome,
a debt : i
instrument that
is subsequently
measured at fair
value  through
profit er loss and
is not part of a
hedging
relationship  is
recognized in
profit or loss in
the peried in
which arise.
Equity FvoC The Company's | At fair wvalue | Change infairvalue of such
instruments management plus instrument are recorded in
has made an | transaction Qcl,
irrevocable costs that are o d [ ’ h
election at the | directly 'nt sptzsa % 5"::]
time of initial | attributable to IRREBIMETSS, P HNAlELS
iia Sy reclassified to income
recognition  to | the acquisition iat X
account for the | of the | Sroroment.
equity financial asset | impairment losses (and
investment (On reversal of impairment
aninstrument by losses) on equity

instrument
basis) at fair
value  through
other
comprehensive
income, This
election is not
permitted if the
equity

investment is

investments measured at
FVOCl are not reported
separately from other
changes in fair value.

Dividend income from
such instruments  are
however recorded In
income statement.
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held for trading.
The
classification is
made on initial
recognition and
is irrevocable,

FVTPL When no such | At fair value. Change in fair value of such

election is made, T o assets are recorded in

the aquity FlEs income statement.

: costs of

instruments are | .
financial

measured at

FUTPL assets
expensed to

income
statement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and for those instruments that are not
subsequently measured at FVTPL, plus/minus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial assets.

(i) Impairment:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk

exposure;

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
deposits, and bank balance,
b} Trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impalrment loss
allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables, The provision matrix is hased on its historically
observed default rates overthe expected life of the trade receivable. At every reporting date, historical
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward- looking estimates are analysed.

(iii) Derecognition of financial assets;
A financial asset is derecognised only when

(a) the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
{b) retains the contractual righ i
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Where the company has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset
is derecognised. Where the company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the company has not
retained control of the financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the
asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing Involvement in the financial asset.

B. Financial liabilities and equity instruments :

Debt and equity instruments issued by a entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.,

Classification, recognition and measurement:

{a) Equity Instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

{b) Financial liabilities:
initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value plus any transaction that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at FYTPL, which are initially measured
at fair value,

Subsequent measurement:

The financial liabilities are classified for subsequent measurement into following categories:

- at amortised cost

(i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

The company is classifying the following under amortised cost;
- Trade payables

Amaortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at
initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus / minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount.

{ii)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Financial liahilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement,
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest
paid on the financial liability.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is removed from the balance sheet when the obligation is discharged, or is
cancelled, or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabllity are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

C. Offsetting financial instruments ;

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.11 Fair value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, certain investments at fair value at each
balance shest date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liahility, or
- Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic

best interest.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised with in the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant ta the fair value measurement as a whole:

= levell — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

s |evel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation tecl for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurem ?lﬂ;
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Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions for are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are recognised at their fair value only, if they were assumed as part of a business
combination. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is recognised as an asset.
Information on contingent liabilities is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. The same applies to
contingent assets where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Cash and cash equivalent:

Cash and cash equivalents in the Cash Flow Statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Earnings per share:

The basic Earnings Per Share ("EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit / (loss) after tax for the year

attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current/ Non-current classification:

An asset is classified as current if:
(a) itis expected to be realised or sold or consumed in the Company’s normal operating cycle;
(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(c) itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
(d) itis cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
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A liability is classified as current if:
(e) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
(f] itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(g) itis expected to be settled within twelvemonths after the reporting period;
{h) it has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as nen-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Cempany’s normal operating cycle is twelve months.

1.16 Ind AS Standard not yet notified:

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards,
if applicable, when they become effective.

Ind AS 116 = Leases

On 30 March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified Ind AS 116, Leases as part of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, Ind AS 116 replaces existing
standard on leases i.e. Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting periods beginning on or after 1
April 2019,

Ind AS 116 will affect primarily the accounting by lessees and will result in the recognition of almost
all leases on balance sheet. The standard removes the current distinction between operating and
finance leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right-of-use the leased item) and a financial
liability to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term and
low-value leases.

Where a contract meets Ind AS 116’s definition of a |lease, lease agreements will give rise to the
recognition of a non-current asset representing the right to use the leased item, and a lease liability
for future lease payables.

In the Statement of Profit and Loss, lessees will have to present interest expense on the lease liability
and depreciation on the right-of-use asset. In the cash flow statement, cash payments for the principal
portion of the lease liability and its related interest are classified within financing activities. Payments
for short-term leases, leases of low-value assets and variable lease payments not included in the
measurement of the lease liability are presented within operating activities.

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of Ind AS 116 on its financial
statements and will accordingly consider the same from period beginning April 1, 2019.

Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019.
The Company is CLIrTEI'Iﬂ? evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial

statemnents. e e
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This amendment did not have any impact an the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not

expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

1.17 Note on Financial statements providing Disclosure as per Regulations 34 (6) of IRDAI (Insurance

Brokers) Regulations — 2018.

i) Insurance company wise listing of Revenue from Operation

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars FY 2022 FY 2021

Aegon Life 0.28 0.55
Bajaj Allianz General 0.26 2,28
Bajaj Allianz Life 9.48 68.18
Bharti AXA General 3.95 5.57
Bharti Axa Life 112.90 215.82
Bharat Re-Insurance Brokers Pyt Ltd. 5.03 2.73
Care Health Insurance Limited 1.44 3.34
Cholamandlam Ms General Insurance Co 0.07 0.00
Ltd

ECGC Limited 1.03 0.55
HDFC ERGO General 0.10 2.22
HDFC Standard Life 88.38 125.84
ICICl Lombard General 5.68 5.28
ICICI Prudential 16.18 5.53
IFFCO-TOKIO GENERAL 3.39 7.91
ManipalCigna Health 2.76 3.60
National Insurance 1.86 0.75
Royal Sundaram General 0.04
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SBI General 0.29 0.97
Star Health 152 1.32
TATA AlA Life 24.92 6.78
TATA AlG General 1.67 3,55
The New India Assurance 8.94 7.39
The Oriental Insurance 137 4.27
United India 1.14 0.20
PNB MET LIFE 8.99 8.60
Total 304.73 487.27
ii) Payments received by Group Companies

. = m _ Rs. In Lakhs

sl s RN panenlars s ol | FY2022 | FY2021
Baja) General 1.54 3.51
HDFC ERGO 1.44 0.57
ICICI Lombard 8.15 4.14
Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd 57.37 17.08
Bharti AXA Life Insurance 531.03 227.45
HDFC Life 185.42 155,75
Care General Insurance 10.73 1.86
Max Bupa 0.38 0.02
Total 411,37
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1.18 Significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
ather factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances existing when the financial
statements were prepared. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised
and in any future year affected.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: Determination of the estimated useful life of
tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalised. Useful
life of tangible assets is based on the life specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and
also as per management estimate for certain category of assets. Assumption also need to be made,
when company assesses, whether as asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost
of the assets may be capitalised.

b. Defined benefit plan: The cost of the defined benefit gratuity obligation are determined using
-actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

c. Allowances for uncollected accounts receivable and advances: Trade receivables do not carry
interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems
them not collectable. Impairment is made on the expected credit loss model, which are the present
value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets. The impairment provisions
for financial assets are based on assumption about the risk of default and expected loss rates.
Judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation are
based on history, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

d. Contingencies: Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/ claim/ litigation against company as it is not possible
to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

Disclosure of Transactions with struck of companies: During this financ re are no
transactions done with struck of companies.

e
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f. Impact of COVID-19: The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India Is
causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In many countries, businesses
are being forced to cease or limit their operations for long or indefinite periods. Measures taken
to contain the spread of the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closures
of non-essential services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses worldwide, resulting
in an economic slowdown.

COVID-19 is affecting our business operations, however we believe that awareness of health
insurance products has increased multi-fold given the current pandemic situation, which will help
insurance sector to grow in near future,

Management believes that, sufficient liquidity will be available for use as per requirement of the
Company and will generate sufficient cash flows from operations to meet its cbligations as and when
they fall due. Further Company has also worked towards reduction in cperating expenses including
salaries to avoid any liquidity crunch.

While assessing the recoverability of assets such as Trade receivable, Loans etc., Management have
considered internal and external Information and expects to recover the carrying amount of the same.
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